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October 9, 2019 

Jackie Caldwell 
Engineer II - Stormwater 
1620 SE Eighth A venue 
Camas, WA 98607 

RE: Water Transmission Main Phase 3 
City Project# WS-709H 

Dear Ms. Jackie Caldwell, 

As per your request, Olson Environmental, LLC. (OE LLC) has prepared a proposal to conduct 
maintenance activities for City Project #WS-709H. Mitigation activities requested by the City 
include site maintenance during the growing seasons of 2020-2024 (April- November) and 
planting in 2020. Planting will be done in the winter (January-March) of 2020. The requested 
services are to ensure the site meets the required performance standards by the end of the 5-year 
monitoring period (2023) and a final site inspection in 2024. Details of work to be conducted and 
the costs associated with these tasks are detailed below: 

Task 1: Installation of Herbaceous Plants 

OE LLC will install 1,500 wetland emergent plugs within the wetland 1. Herbaceous plug 
numbers are based on the results of the 2019 monitoring report and the requirements of 
the approved mitigation plan. Herbaceous plugs will be acquired from a local nursery and 
installed prior to March 2020. 
Installation of herbaceous plugs (1,500) 

City of Camas sales tax (8.4%) 

Total: 

$6,000.00 

$ 504.00 
$ 6,504.00 

Task 2 - Second Year Installation of Shrubs 

OE LLC will deliver and install the second-year plantings. A total of 299 bare root scrubs 
will be delivered to the site and distributed throughout the enhancement areas. Plants will 
be purchased from a local nursery specializing in native plant stock acquired within 100 
miles of the project area. Plants will be equipped with plant protection and weed mats. 
Year 2 Plant Installation: $ 2,990.00 
City of Camas Sales Tax (8.4%) $ 251.16 

Total: $ 3,241.16 
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